
Contractor Questions & Answers 
For Solicitation No. S-CO150-11-R-N024 
Mine Detection and NVD containers refurbishing at Pijaos 
Pijaos, Tolima – Colombia                                               September 16, 2011 
 
Following is a list of the questions I have received from the contractors participating in the above 
solicitation. Each question is followed by the Government’s response. 
 
Question #1: ¿Do we need to include any work to the existing floor of the mine detection container? If 
affirmative, what exactly do we have to do to the floor? 
Answer: If this item is to be considered, then an amendment will be posted on the embassy web 
page.  
 
Question #2: What type of piping do we have to use for the voice/data underground connection between 
the existing rack and the mine detection container? 
Answer:  The bidder shall quote for supply and install a PVC pipe of 1 ½ inches for the 
underground raceway portion, he shall observe technical details and conditions required by 
Colombian Electrical Standard NTC2050, RETIE and EIA/TIA 568-569 last update.  The data 
raceway shall run aside the electrical raceway by leaving a distance of 30 cm each other.  The 
bidder shall include in his bid the junction boxes (at least three units for the expected underground 
segment).  For the portion that runs in sight, the bidder shall quote a segment of EMT pipe of 1 ½ 
inches, which shall run up to the each internal rack on each container (communications, NVD Lab 
and warehouse).  The bidder shall quote for supply and install the EMT/PVC adapters for 
matching both raceway systems.  The awarded contractor shall not install PVC pipe in sight, in fact 
ETM piping shall be buried 30 cm from soil level.  The bidder shall quote for supply and install an 
outdoor UTP cord ANSI Cat 6 instead of the indoor UTP cord as originally specified on the 
technical specifications. 
 
Question #3: Can you please define what areas in the container shall have interior grill? 
Answer: As illustrated on the drawings attached to the solicitation package and also included as 
attachment #1 of this document, the interior grill shall be installed along the storage area as shown 
in the layout in order to guarantee the security of the equipment inside that area. There is also a 
door that shall be installed next to the main entrance security door. These interior grills 
specifications are included in the specification section that is part of the solicitation package.   
  
Question #4: Can you please define the new walls that will have drywall? 
Answer: No walls were specified in drywall material. The dividing panel was suggested on super 
board (fiber cement) material or similar material. But we suggest super board or the same material 
as the existing material of the walls of the container. 
 
Question #5: Can the ceiling be installed using drywall material? 
Answer: For the ceiling that must be repaired we suggested super board or the same 
material as the existing material. 
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